Swapnil Sutar

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

From: Lalit Kumar Chetry <Lalitkumar.Chetry@adani.com>

Sandeep Bhat
30 December 2023 17:49
Swapnil Sutar
FW: Confirmation for INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENTS CO - WOW Chicken Equipment.
Final rate confirmation (International Equipment Co).pdf

Sent: 27 December 2023 14:18
To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>;

Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Confirmation for INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENTS CO - WOW Chicken Equipment.

Dear Sir,

Based on the requirement for different Wow Equipment Items we have floated enquiry to OEM — INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENTS CO and they have

submitted their best offer for Supply of WoW Chicken Equipment for WoW Chicken Outlet in LGBI Airport Guwahati.

We have further discussed & negotiated with them but they have regret to further reduce the rate.

Mail confirmation against the same is attached for your records.

Final CS is attached below for ready reference and quotation attached.

QTY As
per
Drawing Unit of kitchen
S.No. code Particulars Category Measurement layout Vendor Vendor Name
INTERNATIONAL INTERNATIONAL
1 3 ANTUNES BUN TOASTER ANTUNES VCT-35 Imported Equipments Nos 1 EQUIPMENT CO EQUIPMENT CO

Please process the Order for amount of Rs. 1,17,000/- (excluding GST, Packing & Transportation Charge will be paid extra).

Company Name: M/s INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENTS CO




Thanks & Regards

Lalit Kumar Chetry

Assistant Manager - Techno Commercial

Guwahati International Airport Limited,

Guwahati, Assam, India.
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



